Chantel Nowegijick

From: no-reply@marriott.com

Sent: June 29, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: LISA ECHUM (CNOWEGIICK@NANLEGAL.ON.CA) sent you an email from

www.marriott.com

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
This Marriott.com reservation email has been forwarded to you by LISA ECHUM (CNOWEGHICK@NANLEGAL.ON.CA)
TownePlace Suites Thunder Bay
550 Harbour Expressway
Thunder Bay, Ontario P7B 6P4
Canada

+18073469000
Fax: +18073469010

Guest name: LISA ECHUM

Confirmation Number: 95325513

Check-in: Thursday, July 6, 2023

Check-out: Friday, July 7, 2023

Number of guests: 1

Number of rooms: 1

Room Preferences & Description:

Studio, 2 Queen(s)

This hotel has a smoke-free policy
Summary of Charges:

1lroom(s) for 1night(s)

Thursday, July 6, 2023 - 170.00

Total cash rate-170.00

Estimated government taxes and fees - 28.9
Total for stay in hotel's currency - 198.90 CAD
Complimentary on-site parking

Rate Rules:
Cancelling Your Reservation



You may cancel your reservation for no charge before 11:59 PM local hotel time on July 4, 2023 (2 day[s] before arrival).
Please note that we will assess a fee of 198.90 CAD if you must cancel after this deadline. If you have made a prepayment,
we will retain all or part of your prepayment. If not, we will charge your credit card.

Modifying Your Reservation
Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.



